Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

Sent: Monday, March 16, 2015 12:52 PM

To: 'Harms, James'

Subject: RE: Fuel leak case RO253, Unocal #5781, 3535 Pierson St, Oakland
Jim,

I've extended the submittal date for the soil and groundwater investigation until July 14, 2015.

Regards,
Keith Nowell

From: Harms, James [mailto:James.Harms@aecom.com]

Sent: Monday, March 16, 2015 12:20 PM

To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

Subject: RE: Fuel leak case RO253, Unocal #5781, 3535 Pierson St, Oakland

Keith,

| will touch base with Caltrans later this week regarding permit timing. It took us awhile to track down the ownership
and then our permit sat while someone was on vacation a few weeks. We intended to do the assessment as soon as
possible but it looks as though the encroachment through Caltrans may take 60 days.

Thank You

Jim Harms

Environmental Scientist

Environment at AECOM

D +1916.414.5863 M +1 916.919.9210
James.Harms@aecom.com

This e-mail and any attachments contain AECOM confidential information that may be proprietary or privileged. If you receive this
message in error or are not the intended recipient, you should not retain, distribute, disclose or use any of this information and
you should destroy the e-mail and any attachments or copies.

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health [mailto:Keith.Nowell@acgov.org]
Sent: Friday, March 13, 2015 11:33 AM

To: Harms, James

Subject: Fuel leak case RO253, Unocal #5781, 3535 Pierson St, Oakland

Jim,

| just spoke with Caltrans regarding a Hwy 580 encroachment permit for Unocal #5781, located at 3535 Pierson St,
Oakland , ACEH case file # RO253. | provided your contact information to Caltrans.

Please let me know if you will be requiring an extension to the Soil and Groundwater Investigation report submittal date of
May 7, 2015.



Thank you,
Keith Nowell

Keith Nowell PG, CHG

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6540

phone: 510 /567 - 6764

fax: 510 /337 -9335

email: keith.nowell@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm




